Regular Session Minutes

Nineveh-Hensley-Jackson United School Corporation
Indian Creek Middle School - LGI Room

Tuesday, April 8, 2025

7:00 pm

BOARD MEETING: The Board of School Trustees of the Nineveh-Hensley-Jackson United School
Corporation met for a regular meeting on Tuesday, April 8, 2025, in the LGI Room of Indian Creek
Middle School. Board members present: Ed Harvey, Judy Misiniec, Amy Woodrum, Cathy Cook, and
Brian Young.

Ed Harvey, Board President, called the meeting to order.

The Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag was led by ICIS students, Maizee Webb and Maverick
Morse.

Recognition of Visitors/Patron Comments: none
Additions to the Agenda: none

CONSENT AGENDA: Upon proper motion by Amy Woodrum and second by Cathy Cook, the Board
accepted and approved the following items:

Financial Report: See Attached Reports
Claims: See Attached Reports

Minutes:
Executive Session: Tuesday, March 11, 2025

Regular Session: Tuesday, March 11, 2025

Principals’ Report: See Attached Report

Transportation Report: See Attached Report

Facility Report: See Attached Report

Health & Wellness Report: See Attached Report

Food Service Report: See Attached Report

Assistant Superintendent Report: See Attached Report

Passed 5/0

NH]J Recognition Awards: Luke Skobel, ICHS Principal introduced Julie Anderson-Beasley, ICHS Dance
Team Coach. Skobel congratulated her on the wonderful job that she does coaching the dance team.
Anderson-Beasley introduced the team and talked about their successful season. She said that they
won the state championship in hip hop for the 5" year in a row. She said that they also won the jazz
category for the first time.

Ellen Rollings, ICIS Principal introduced ICIS teacher, Lora Peters as the recipient of the, “You Make a
Difference” award for April. Rollings read messages from Peters colleague and said that Lora
continues to make a difference in the lives of her students every day.

Bond Preliminary Determination Hearing: Ed Harvey, Board President explained that the Hearing was
informational only. Mike Therber explained the timeline for financing the upcoming project. He

NH]J USC School Board Regular Session Minutes
Page 1 of 3



explained that there will be another hearing at the May Board meeting. He said that then they will
adopt a resolution to proceed. Therber said that the current timetable is that the close would be in
October. Dr. Prusiecki explained the need for the $16.5 million project. He listed classroom additions
at ICIS, deferred maintenance improvements including roofing, HVAC, and MEP improvements,
construction or renovation of the administration office, and the purchase of buses, equipment, and
technology. Ed Harvey, Board President opened the floor to questions. After the questions were
answered, the hearing was closed.

Construction Update: Dr. Prusiecki reported that work is beginning on the greenhouse. He also said
that the first game on the new baseball field will be played soon. Prusiecki mentioned that the MS
Auditorium was demoed over Spring Break. He said that renovations have begun on the MS Band and
STEM rooms which is scheduled to be completed by the beginning of the 2025-2026 school year.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:
C-9 Report: Ed Harvey said that they have an upcoming meeting later in the week.

Indian Creek Education Foundation: Judy Misiniec reported that the Foundation had met days earlier,
and Kate Taylor and Hannah Armstrong presented grants to teachers after Spring Break. She said that
on Friday, April 11, the Foundation will be hosting a dance, as well as Rock the Block on Saturday, April
26™. Misiniec also said that grant applications for Passport to Passion will open on April 14™.

OLD BUSINESS: none
NEW BUSINESS:

Consider action to approve the ICHS Parent Booster Group, Brave Backer’s Request to Use NH]
School Buses for the Post Prom Trip to King’s Island in Cincinnati, Ohio on 5.4.25

Luke Skobel, ICHS Principal asked the Board to approve the request from the parent group, Brave
Backers.

Upon proper motion by Amy Woodrum and seconded by Judy Misiniec, the Board approved the use of
NHJ school buses.
Passed 5/0

Consider action to approve Rainy Day Transfer Resolution
Jacob Heuchan, NHJ Business Manager asked the Board to approve a transfer of $250,000 from the
Education Fund to the Rainy Day Fund.

Upon proper motion by Cathy Cook and seconded by Amy Woodrum, the Board approved the transfer.
Passed 5/0

PERSONNEL/EMPLOYMENT:
Dr. Prusiecki asked the Board to approve the “Personnel/Employment” package in its entirety as
presented.

Personnel:

A. Retirement/Resignations:
1. Retirement: ICIS Teacher Kelli Knapp
2. Resignation: ICHS Junior Class Sponsor Elizabeth Miller
3. Resignation: ICIS Special Ed Teacher Lydia McQueen
4. Resignation: NHJ Bus Monitor Julie Parish

B. Employments:
1. NHJ Transportation Director Sean Zachery

ICES Dean Olivia Hobbs

Transfer: ICIS Dean Ashley Wilcoxen

ICES/ICIS Café Sub Cook Brooke Jones

ICIS Teacher Kelsie Caudill

Ul W

NH]J USC School Board Regular Session Minutes
Page 2 of 3



C. Coaches
1. ICHS Varsity Girls Soccer Coach James Robertson

Upon proper motion by Brian Young and seconded by Amy Woodrum, the Board approved the
“Personnel/Employment” package in its entirety.
Passed 5/0

Superintendent’s Report: Dr. Prusiecki congratulated the five-time championship dance team.
Prusiecki asked Eric Long, ICES Principal to introduce Oliva Hobbs, the new ICES Dean. He also wished
everyone wonderful spring with all of the spring sports and activities. He thanked the Board for their
continued support and thanked all of the teachers and staff for their efforts. Prusiecki said that he is
proud to be part of a great school community.

Other items from the Board:

Amy Woodrum: Said that we have a great school corporation. She also welcomed Olivia Hobbs,
ICES Dean. She mentioned that Joe Dunn won the outstanding Ag teacher award. She
congratulated Creek Cattle Co. for their work during the IDOE visit. She said that the MS Band
received a gold award at ISSMA and she wished success to the upcoming production of the “Little
Shop of Horrors.”

Judy Misiniec: Congratulated the MS Softball Team as they are off to a great start. Misiniec
mentioned that the National Junior Honor Society hosted a Color Run event to raise money for the
reduction of lunch funds. She also congratulated ICMS Student Council’s annual Lay Ups for Life as
they raised $805 for a local family in need. And she congratulated the HS Career Fair.

Ed Harvey: none

Brian Young: Said that the Lee Company is doing a great job refurbishing the ICHS Gym. He also
congratulated the ICHS Dance Team on their 5" time state championship.

Cathy Cook: none

ADJOURNMENT:

Upon proper motion made by Ed Harvey the meeting was adjourned.

Ed Harvey; 1dent

A‘unﬂDN

Amy Woodrum, Vice President

Brian Yourg, be"1>

Board of School Trustees/As Presented Board of School Trustees/Amended

NHJ USC School Board Regular Session Minutes
Page 3 of 3



	Minutes:



